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Rivera; Maribel

From: Mirta Azar [mirta.azar@gtax.com]

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 1.O.Y. GLOBAL LLC - DOC#L 10000020586 - ADD FEI; 27-197238%
Attachments: image001.jpg

PLEASE ADD FEI: 27-1972399
Thank you,

Mirtn gar

Director of Client Services

mirta.azar@gtax.com
GILMANAMCIOCIA

TAX & FINANCIAL PLANNING

2875 NE 1915 ST. - SUITE 601
AVENTURA, F1, 33180

Phone (305) 692-5204 Ext 221
Fax (305) 692-5217

Direct Fax (815) 301-2891

IMPORTANT: This transmission may be privileged, proprietary or confidential. Please do not use e-mail to transmit time-sensitive
messages. This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential, intended only for the person (s) to whom this e-mail
message is addressed. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail
and destroy the original message without making a copy. This e-mail may be subject to review, retrieval, archiving and disclosure to
third parties. Thank you.
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intended only for the person (s) to whom this e-mail message is addressed. If you have received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and destroy the original message
without making a copy. This e-mail may be subject to review, retrieval, archiving and disclosure to third parties.
Thank you.
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